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COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
to

RFP No. 901646
for

Pharmacy Benefit Management
Summary of Q&A from questions as a result of the Networking/Bidder/Outreach Conferences on March 14, 2018 and March 15, 2018
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA) Questions & Answers (Q&A) has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This Q&A will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions from the Bidders Conferences 
Q1) Page 5 of the RFP, section D (Specific Requirements), item 1 states:
Transparency and Full Pass Through: Provide transparent, full pass through pricing, including discounts. This is to be demonstrated by invoices showing, for each prescription, the amount billed to the county and the amount paid to the pharmacy. 

Is there historical information that the County can provide?
A1) The vendor can only bill the County for the price of medication that will be paid to the pharmacy.  There is a dispensing fee to the pharmacy, and an adjudication fee to the vendor, all must be agreed to during the contract period.
Q2) Page 4 of the RFP, section B (Scope), states:
The Vendor will also administer BHCS use of drug companies’ Patient Assistance Programs (PAP).
Please describe BHCS’ current Patient Assistance Program and the role the vendor is expected to play. What manufacturers are the County currently working with?

A2) BHCS utilizes a select few pharmacies in its network and also to be PAP pharmacies.  These pharmacies currently allocate shelf space for the PAP medications to be dispensed to the PAP patients.  BHCS set up a different group number for the pharmacies to bill the County for a dispensing fee for PAP medications.  The vendor would work with BHCS to have a different group for PAP meds so that the pharmacy can bill only for a dispensing fee and not for cost of medication.  A patient would be able to be in the PAP group and a different group simultaneously.  Current manufacturers may include Otsuka, Janssen, Lilly, Pfizer and others.
Q3) Page 5 of the RFP, section D (Specific Requirements), item 3 states:
Claims Adjudication: Provide online, point of service, electronic claims adjudication for prescriptions 24 hours daily, 7 days per week. 

The requirement is to operate a claims system 24 hours daily, 7 days per week. Does BHCS allow for scheduled maintenance of the system in order to maintain optimal performance?

Maintenance is typically performed at off-peak hours (e.g., night) and is typically short in frequency and duration.

BHCS does allow for scheduled maintenance from time to time.  BHCS would expect advanced notice and expect it to have little to no impact on   patients.  Between 9 p.m. and 7 a.m. PST is optimal.

Q4) Page 5 of the RFP, section D (Specific Requirements), item 4 states:
Consumer Access and Services: Provide a network of geographically and culturally diverse pharmacies specific to meet the needs of Alameda County residents.

Does BHCS limit the pharmacy network to Alameda County only?
Could BHCS please provide the name of the contract pharmacies or Covered Entities you are working with?  
A4)  BHCS limits the pharmacy network to Alameda County and a few pharmacies in Contra Costa County that border Alameda County which has the services nearby.  Please see attached list of contracted pharmacies.
Q5) Page 6 of the RFP, section D (Specific Requirements), item 5 states:
Eligibility Upload:  The ability to update patient eligibility through web based eligibility and FAX as frequently as required by BHCS, not less than a minimum daily basis.
Please describe how BHCS intends to send eligibility information to the vendor for uploading; is it through a file exchange (e.g., 834) or another mechanism?

A5) One group is loaded via a monthly file exchange which is ran after the state Medicaid tape is ran.  Another group has a file exchange which ran every 2 hours during weekday business hours.  A subset of the first group that is seen at a walk-in crisis clinic has a form faxed to the vendor for as needed loading as BHCS can’t anticipate who uses the walk-in service.
Q6) Page 6 of the RFP, section D (Specific Requirements), item 6 states:
 340B Third Party Administration: The capacity to implement and maintain a 340B drug purchasing program, including contracting, managing virtual inventories and replenishment, verification of patient and clinic program eligibility, maintaining accurate pricing, and preventing drug diversion and duplicate discounts/rebates.
A virtual inventory manager (VIM) and/or other 340B related services are typically contracted through the payor or the Covered Entity, rather than the PBM. Based on discussion during the Bidder's Conference, can BHCS confirm that they are looking for a PBM that will support the VIM process through interface/integration rather than the actual VIM functionality?

A6) Yes, BHCS would like the PBM to potentially support the VIM process through interface/integration.
Q7) Does the County have a vision for a Virtual Inventory Management (VIM) system in the future, and is that part of the scope on this RFP?
A7) No the County does not have a current vision for VIM, nor was it implemented as part of the last RFP.
Q8) Page 4 of the RFP, section B (Scope) states: 
During the 2016-2017 fiscal year, BHCS provided a total of approximately 9,000 prescriptions for 3,250 uninsured patients, filled through 45 retail pharmacies, with no mail prescriptions filled.  Pharmaceuticals costs were estimated to be $500,000. 
What percent of the 9,000 annual claims are 340B administered?
A8) BHCS has not yet implemented 340B, thus zero percent.
Q9) Page 7 of the RFP, section D (Specific Requirements), Item 8 (Eligibility Requirements), item e states:
Approval of medication prior authorization (PA), and the procedure for placing a PA.

Will prior authorization be provided by the County or the vendor?
A9) Yes, prior authorization will be provided by the County. 

Q10) Could BHCS please provide the average monthly PA volume received?
A10) BHCS completes the PA process through the current PBMs website and averages at most five PAs per month.
Q11) Page 7 of the RFP, Section D (Specific Requirements), item 7 states:
Electronic Health Record (EHR) Interface:  The flexibility to interface with BHCS’ new EHR currently under development.

Is the EHR an off the shelf program or proprietary county software?   
A11) No, the EHR is not a proprietary program, nor a proprietary County software.
Q12) Could the County please provide the name of the software being implemented as the EHR? 
A12) No, the County could not provide the name of the software as this is still under development.
Q13) Page 7 of the RFP, section D (Specific Requirements), item 9 (Program Design), item c states:
Program Design: Maintain the following on an on-going basis as directed by BHCS.


Network of prescribers;

Please confirm that BHCS will supply the Pharmacy Benefit Management (PBM) a prescriber file and the frequency of file updates.

A13)  BHCS will provide a prescriber file, regular updates as prescribers are come and go.
Q14) Page 7 of the RFP, section D (Specific Requirements), item 11 states:
Monthly Billing: Invoicing to BHCS for payment on a monthly cycle, not to exceed 12 times per fiscal year.

Does the invoicing refer to the contractor paying claims and being reimbursed by the County, or does it refer to the contractor invoicing the County for its services, as defined in Requirement 2 on Page 5 of the RFP?

A14) Invoicing refers to the contractor invoicing the County for claims for the time period, and any associated fees.
Q15) Page 8 of the RFP, section D (Specific Requirements), item 13 states:
Paper or Manual Claims: Bidder must process eligible paper or manual claims within 30 days of submission by eligible pharmacies.
Please provide the average monthly volume of paper claims.

A15) The last pharmacy to submit paper claims recently went all electronic.  BHCS currently do zero paper claims.  There is the possibility that a small pharmacy could enter the County’s network and not have electronic capabilities in the future.
Q16) Page 9 of the RFP, section E (Deliverable/Reports, item 1 states:
 Bidder must provide an ad-hoc web-based query tool that is user-friendly for reviewing prescription claims data, including National Council for Prescription Drug Programs (NCPDP) fields and be able to generating reports 24 hours after claim adjudication. The query tool must be available 24 hours daily, 7 days per week, and be able to download reports into Excel.
This requirement requires 24 hours daily, 7 days per week availability of the reporting system. Please confirm BHCS will allow for scheduled downtime for system maintenance; this occurs infrequently and is short in duration, but necessary to ensure optimal performance and apply updates.

BHCS does allow for scheduled maintenance from time to time.  The County would expect advanced notice and expect it to have little to no impact on the patients.  Downtime for system maintenance between 9 p.m. and 7 a.m. PST is optimal. 

Q17) Page 11 of the RFP, (Calendar of Events) indicates that the contract will start on July 31, 2018.
A new vendor will require 90 days to implement a new program. This provides adequate time for pharmacy notification/testing, prescriber notification and member notification (as well as dissemination of new ID cards). It also provides time for accurate requirement gathering, validation and testing of the benefit configuration to ensure accuracy and any necessary training on new applications for the County (e.g., analytics tool). Is it possible to allow up to a 90-day implementation period prior to go-live (day when a new vendor would be paying claims)?
A17) Yes, the timeline for the implementation can be 90 days from the contract start date.
Q18) Page 24 of the RFP, section P (Invoicing) describes a monthly invoice process.  
How frequently does BHCS provide for payment of pharmacy claims (standard is weekly)?

A18) Please refer to page 24 of the RFP, section P (Invoicing), item(s) 2 and 8:

 County will use best efforts to make payment within 30 days following receipt and review of invoice and upon complete satisfactory receipt of product and performance of services. 
The County will pay Contractor monthly or as agreed upon, not to exceed the total quoted in the bid response.  BHCS currently pays on a monthly basis.
Q19) Exhibit A of the RFP, page 7 skips from item 5 to item 7 with no item 6.  
 FORMCHECKBOX 

5.
Description of the Proposed Services:  Bid response shall include a description of the terms and conditions of services to be provided during the contract term including response times.  The description must: (1) specify how the services in the bid response will meet or exceed the requirements of the County; (2) explain any special resources, procedures or approaches that make the services of Bidder particularly advantageous to the County; and (3) identify any limitations or restrictions of Bidder in providing the services that the County should be aware of in evaluating its Response to this RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

7.
Implementation Plan and Schedule:  The bid response shall include an implementation plan and schedule.  
Should there be an item 6?
A19)  There’s no item 6.  Please see Addendum 1.
Q20) In regards to Bid Form B Pharmacy Benefits Management Costs, in order to provide a level playing field and optimal discount guarantees from each bidder, could BHCS provide claim level utilization data elements to include information about where claims are being dispensed (in the network)?  This data is essential in forecasting AWP/rebate discounts. The requested additional fields are:

•
Date of Service by claim

•
11 digit NDC

•
Days Supply

•
Quantity

•
Retail or 340b Indicator

•
Pharmacy NPI Number
No PHI is necessary or requested.
A20) Dates of service are daily, 11 digit NDCs vary by generic (not limited), most days’ supply are 30.  Please see A21 which will give more clarity on pharmacy.
Q21) If BHCS cannot supply requested data necessary for providing our most competitive network discounts, would BHCS please identify what percentage of claims flow through which retail chain (e.g., CVS, Walgreens, Safeway) and which flow through an independent pharmacy (rolled up is acceptable).
A21)  Wellspring Pharmacy ~30%, Fruitvale Avenue Pharmacy ~22%, Midtown Pharmacy ~19%, CVS Pharmacies ~16%, La Clinica De La Raza Pharmacy ~9%, New Oakland Pharmacy ~5%, Safeway <1%.
Q22) Will the existing PBM vendor provide claims and PA history to load into a new vendor’s system for the purposes of reporting and claims editing? If so, how much data will be provided (we recommend one year)?  
A22) No. The County does not have this information available.
Q23)  How many will need access to the Business Intelligence offering for the purposes of creating reports (vs. read only)?
A23) Four to six individuals will need access to the business Intelligence and no individual with read only access.
Q24) Could BHCS identify new scope included in this RFP that was not included in the 2013 RFP for the BHCS PBM program?
A24)  There is no new scope identified in this RFP that was not included in the 2013 RFP.
Q25) Can the County provide a copy of the PowerPoint presentation from the Bidder’s Conference on March 15, 2018?
A25) Yes, the County will provide a copy of the PowerPoint presentation and is included in this Q&A
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Ramsell Corporation

200 Webster Street, #300

Oakland, CA  94607


	Jerry Wallerstein


	Phone: (510) 587-2685

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jwallerstein@ramsellcorp.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes

	2. 
	Magellan Rx Management

11013 West Broad Street

Glenn Allen, VA  23060

	Robert Coppola

	Phone: (603) 726-1848              

	
	
	
	E-Mail: racaoppola@magellanhealth.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	3. 
	Maxor Plus
320 S Polk St # 200

Amarillo, TX  
	Adam Salomon


	Phone: (720) 229-7057

	
	
	
	E-Mail: asalomon@maxor.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	4. 
	Keenan
2355 Crenshaw
Torrance, CA 90501
	Christie Buechel

	Phone: (818) 324-1751

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cbuechel@keenan.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	5.
	Magellan Rx Management

15950 N. 76th Street, Suite 200
Scottsdale, AZ  85260


	Susan Cobbs

	Phone:  (804) 832-3804

	
	
	
	E-Mail:  secobbs@magellanhealth.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


	6.
	Magellan Rx Management
15950 North 76th Street, Suite 200

Scottsdale, AZ  85260

	Mona Shepherd

	Phone:  (469) 346-0417

	
	
	
	E-Mail: shepherdr@magellanhealth.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	7.
	Ramsell Corporation

200 Webster Street, #300

Oakland, CA  94607


	Chris Hanson

	Phone:  (510) 219-6061

	
	
	
	E-Mail: chanson@ramsellcorp.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: Yes


VENDOR BID LIST
RFP No. 901646 - Pharmacy Benefit Management
Below is the Vendor Bid List for this project consisting of vendors who have been issued a copy of this RFP.  This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 
	RFP No. 901646 - Pharmacy Benefit Management

	Business Name
	Name
	Contact 
	Address
	City
	St.
	Email

	Aetna Pharmacy Management
	Michael Petryna
	610-385-0466
	151 Farmington Ave
	Hartford
	CT
	petrynam@aetna.com

	Argus
	
	800-792-7487
	
	
	
	dolly.priest@argushealth.com

	CareMark
	
	401-770-8175
	211 Commerce St., # 800
	Nashville 
	TN
	

	Catamaran
	Brent Stokes
	480-223-2197
	2441 Warrenville Rd.# 610
	Lisle
	IL
	brent.stokes@catamaranrx.com

	EnvisionRx
	Kevin J Finnigan
	419-346-7590
	3240 Levis Commons Blvd.
	Perrysburg
	OH
	kfinnigan@benefitalternative.com

	Keenan
	Christie Buechel
	818 324-1751
	2355 Crenshaw
	Torrance
	CA
	cbuechel@keenan.com

	Magellan Pharmacy Solutions
	Rob Coppola
	603-726-1848
	219 Melrose Street
	Melrose
	MA 
	racoppola@magellanhealth.com

	Magellan Rx Management
	Susan Cobbs
	804 832-3804
	15950 N. 76th Street, Suite 200
	Scottsdale
	AZ
	secobbs@magellanhealth.com

	Magellan Rx Management
	Mona Shepherd
	469-346-0417
	15950 North 76th Street, Suite 200
	Scottsdale
	AZ
	shepherdr@magellanhealth.com

	Maxor Plus
	Adam Salomon
	720 229-7057
	320 S Polk Street, #200
	Amarillo
	TX
	asalomon@maxor.com

	MedImpact
	Janeen McBride
	
	10680 Treena St.
	San Diego
	CA
	Janeen.mcbride@medimpact.com

	Navitus Health Solutions 
	Byron Mickle
	608-827-7543
	2601 West Beltine Hwy, #600
	Madison
	WI
	sales@navitus.com

	PerformRx
	
	800-555-5690
	200 Stevens Drive
	Philadelphia 
	PA
	pharmacynetwork@performrx.com

	Prescription Corp. of America
	Adam Krochta 
	973-983-6300x145
	66 Ford Road
	Denville
	NJ
	akrochta@hca-pca.com

	Ramsell Corporation
	Sophia Byndloss
	510-587-2606
	200 Webster St., Ste 200
	Oakland
	CA
	Sophia@publichealthrx.com

	Ramsell Corporation
	Verona Macdonell
	510-587-2671
	200 Webster St. 
	Oakland
	CA
	vmacdonell@ramsellcorp.com

	Ramsell Corporation
	Jerry Crank
	510-587-2660
	200 Webster St. 
	Oakland
	CA
	jcrank@ramsellcorp.com

	Ramsell Holding Corp.
	Lydia Martinez
	510-587-2661
	200 Webster St., Suite 200
	Oakland
	CA
	lmartinez@ramsellcorp.com

	Ramsell Corporation
	Chris Hanson
	510 219-6061
	200 Webster Street, #300
	Oakland
	CA
	chanson@ramsellcorp.com

	Ramsell Corporation
	Jerry Wallerstein
	510 587-2685
	200 Webster Street, #300
	Oakland
	CA
	jwallerstein@ramsellcorp.com

	Triune Infomatics Inc
	Jason Akima
	510-798-6110
	3904 Kinglet Terrace
	Fremont
	CA
	jakima@triuneinfomatics.com

	US Script
	Elisa McNamara
	559-244-3793
	2425 W. Shaw Avenue
	Fresno
	CA
	emcnamara@usscript.com

	US Script
	Valerie Lavimodiere
	559-244-3845
	2425 W. Shaw Avenue
	Fresno
	CA
	vlavimodiere@usscript.com

	Valued Pharmacy Services Midwest
	Nick Conway
	636.552.9103
	16140 Westwoods Bus. Pk.
	St. Louis
	MO
	nickconway@vpsrx.com

	WellDyneRx
	Layne Kopas
	888-479-2000x 8223
	7472 S. Tucson Way
	Centennial
	CO
	lkopas@welldynerx.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612


Phone: 510-208-9600 ( Website: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2 

Page 2

